
December 15, 2022

CONSORTIUM & 
CSCF BOARD OF
DIRECTORS
MEETING



1

12/15/22 CONSORTIUM & BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING DETAILS
Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Board Recognition

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consortium 
Consent Agenda

Consortium 
Discussion / 
Action Items

President’s Report

Adjournment of
Consortium

Spotlight Story

Board Consent 
Agenda

Information/
Discussion/
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment of 
Board

What:     Consortium & Board of Directors Meeting
When: Thursday, December 15, 2022

9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. 
Where: Rollins College

Kathleen W. Rollins Hall, Galloway Room
or
Virtual Option via Zoom:

• Link: https://careersourcecf.zoom.us/j/88692775936?pwd=d2VSell1STh6bndueFFEV3lxUVhLdz09

Dial In:  1 (929) 205-6099 / Meeting ID: 886 9277 5936
Passcode: 930531

Meeting Packet Page 2



3

12/15/22 CONSORTIUM & BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Board Recognition

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consortium 
Consent Agenda

Consortium 
Discussion / 
Action Items

President’s Report

Adjournment of
Consortium

Spotlight Story

Board Consent 
Agenda

Information/
Discussion/
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment of 
Board

Agenda
Item

Topic Presenter Action
Item

1. Welcome
• Pledge of Allegiance

Mayor Demings

2. Recognition of Board Services – Departing Board Member Jody Wood

3. Roll Call: Consortium / Establishment of Quorum
Roll Call: Board / Establishment of Quorum

Kaz Kasal

4.
5.

Public Comment
Consortium Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of Minutes: 6/23/22 Consortium-Board Meeting
B. WIOA Plan

Mayor Demings X

6. Consortium Discussion / Action Items
A. Vice Chair Nomination

B. Approval of Board Appointments

C. Grievance

Mayor Demings

X

X

7.

8.

9.

President’s Report 
A. Finance Report

Other Business

Adjournment of Consortium

Pam Nabors
Leo Alvarez

Mayor Demings

Meeting Packet Page 3



4

12/15/22 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA 
Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Board Recognition

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consortium 
Consent Agenda

Consortium 
Discussion / 
Action Items

President’s Report

Adjournment of
Consortium

Spotlight Story

Board Consent 
Agenda

Information/
Discussion/
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment of 
Board

Agenda
Item

Topic Presenter Action
Item

10.

11.

Spotlight Story

Board Consent Agenda
A. 10/6/22 Board Meeting Draft Minutes
B. FY 2022-2023 Budget Adjustments (Finance)
C. CSCF New Training Providers (Career Services)
D. Amendment to Accounting Policy – Check Signature Authority (Finance)

Mimi Coenen

Jody Wood X

12. Information / Discussion / Action Items
A. Chair’s Report
B. Committee Reports

1) Executive (met on 12/8/22)
a) Level Up Orange Education & Training Tools Management Consultant RFP

2) Audit (no report)
3) Career Services (met on 11/17/22)

a) 2023 Summer Youth Programs RFP
1. Engage
2. Explore

4) Community Engagement (no report)
5) Facilities Ad Hoc (met on 11/16/22)
6) Finance (met on 10/19/22))
7) Governance (no report)
8) Revenue Diversity & New Markets (met on 11/30/22)

Jody Wood

Jody Wood

Sheri Olson
Andrew Albu

David Sprinkle
Matt Walton

Eric Ushkowitz
Richard Sweat
Eric Jackson

X

X
X

Meeting Packet Page 4



5

12/15/22 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA
Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Board Recognition

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consortium 
Consent Agenda

Consortium 
Discussion / 
Action Items

President’s Report

Adjournment of
Consortium

Spotlight Story

Board Consent 
Agenda

Information/
Discussion/
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment of 
Board

Agenda
Item

Topic Presenter Action
Item

13. Insights
A. Legislative Update Chris Carmody

GrayRobinson

14. Other Business
15. Adjournment

Upcoming Meetings:

Board 2/23/23 9:00 a.m. - 10:30 a.m. 

Committee Meetings:

- Governance 1/11/23 3:00 p.m. – 4:30 p.m.
- Audit & Finance 1/18/23 1:30 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.
- Career Services 1/26/23 3:00 p.m. – 4:30 p.m.
- Community Engagement 2/2/23 3:00 p.m. – 4:30 p.m.
- Executive 2/16/23 2:00 p.m. – 3:30 p.m.

Meeting Packet Page 5



WELCOME

Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Board Recognition

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consortium 
Consent Agenda

Consortium 
Discussion / Action 
Items

President’s Report

Adjournment of
Consortium

Spotlight Story

Board Consent 
Agenda

Information/
Discussion/
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment of 
Board

Meeting Packet Page 6



Special Thanks
to our Host:

Meeting Packet Page 7



Special Thanks
to our Host:

Meeting Packet Page 8



BOARD
RECOGNITION

Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Board Recognition

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consortium 
Consent Agenda

Consortium 
Discussion / Action 
Items

President’s Report

Adjournment of
Consortium

Spotlight Story

Board Consent 
Agenda

Information/
Discussion/
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment of 
Board

Meeting Packet Page 9



BOARD RECOGNITION

Charles Scherer
CareerSource Central Florida

Board of Directors
December 16, 2021 – October 28, 2022

Congratulations to 
Charles Scherer

Outstanding Service 
Recognition

Meeting Packet Page 10



ROLL CALL

Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Board Recognition

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consortium 
Consent Agenda

Consortium 
Discussion / Action 
Items

President’s Report

Adjournment of
Consortium

Spotlight Story

Board Consent 
Agenda

Information/
Discussion/
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment of 
Board

Meeting Packet Page 11



PUBLIC
COMMENT 

Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Board Recognition

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consortium 
Consent Agenda

Consortium 
Discussion / Action 
Items

President’s Report

Adjournment of
Consortium

Spotlight Story

Board Consent 
Agenda

Information/
Discussion/
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment of 
Board

Meeting Packet Page 12



CONSORTIUM
CONSENT 
AGENDA 

Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Board Recognition

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consortium 
Consent Agenda

Consortium 
Discussion / Action 
Items

President’s Report

Adjournment of
Consortium

Spotlight Story

Board Consent 
Agenda

Information/
Discussion/
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment of 
Board

A. Approval of Minutes – 6/23/22 Consortium-Board
Meeting

B. WIOA Plan

Meeting Packet Page 13

Agenda Item 5



Meeting Packet Page 14

Agenda Item 5A



Meeting Packet Page 15



Meeting Packet Page 16



Meeting Packet Page 17



Meeting Packet Page 18



Meeting Packet Page 19

Return to Agenda



CSCF 
Strategic 
Planning 
2022-2024

Meeting Packet Page 20
Agenda Item 5B



21

Strategic Planning Process 
CSCF Strategic Planning process is made up of two distinct parts

Part I: State-Required Two-Year Update Plan
Compliance Process requires:
A) Public posting no less than 14 days; no longer than 30 days for comment
B) Approval of Board of Directors before submission to DEO 10/13/22
C) Approval of Local Elected Officials (Consortium) 12/15/22

Part 2: CareerSource Central Florida Overall Organizational Strategic Plan
Presentation planned for April 27, 2023 Board Meeting
A) Building from our board retreat
B) Innovative organizational structure
C) Incorporates products and services funded with other revenue

Meeting Packet Page 21



Common to both Plans 

Both plans include the Board’s current annual priorities:

• Diversify revenue streams
• Deliver relevant talent strategies for business
• Ignite potential talent with a supported Career Journey
• Adjust to evolving markets and legislative changes

Meeting Packet Page 22



Part 1 - CSCF State Required Two-Year Update Plan

 As outlined in the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, local
workforce boards are required to develop and deliver to the state a
comprehensive four-year plan.

 CSCF’s 2022 update of the 2020-2024 plan aligns with CareerSource
Florida’s business and market-driven principles to be the global leader
for talent.

 The full plan can be found on CSCF’s website:
2022 Unified Strategic Plan Draft - CareerSource Central Florida

Meeting Packet Page 23

https://www.careersourcecentralflorida.com/2022_unified_strategic_plan_draft/


CSCF State Required Two-Year Update – Key Updates
Expanded strategies to connect targeted populations to training and 
careers

• Opportunity Youth - Utilize TANF funding to expand career
development with in-demand Power Skills Sessions,
including role-playing and industry guest speakers, resulting in
clients leaving with greater soft skills and a professional social
media profile.

• Individuals/families on public assistance - Increase resources to
provide skills training and stipends for Welfare Transition
customers.

Meeting Packet Page 24



CSCF State Required Two-Year Update – Key Updates
Create innovative programs that focus on partnerships with agencies that serve 
targeted populations

• Justice-Involved Individuals - Support graduates of initial temporary work
efforts to leverage those current skills to new, permanent careers.

• Summer 2023 - Expansion of leveraged funding to support 1,100 to 1,500
students in 2023; increase to 2000 in 2024. Add a Public Sector Academy
to showcase government and utility careers to youth.

Meeting Packet Page 25



CSCF State Required Two-Year Update – Key Updates

Develop and implement a business engagement strategy that focuses on talent 
recruitment, workforce insights, and consultative services for small-medium sized 
businesses

• Best in class power skills development for talent
• Workforce insights to help businesses connect to talent opportunities
• Create a talent recruitment effort that meets the needs of business
• Serve as a convenor between residents, education, economic development,

and industry to create awareness of emerging careers

Meeting Packet Page 26



CSCF Strategic Plan - Phase II
Work ahead to continue building on the Board Retreat

Craft a continuous and evolving model
Today Tomorrow
Business Aligned Business Integrated
Volume Inventory Analytic Insights
Recruitment Support Business Consultation
Agency Responsive Talent Centric
Labor Fulfillment Workforce Strategy

Meeting Packet Page 27



CSCF Strategic Plan - Phase II

 Translate current discovery work to identify and prioritize key strategies
 Intentionally seek new non-DEO resources to expand products and services

across our footprint
 Build on-going opportunities to learn 'the voice of the customer"
 Expand current organization structure to include an LLC and Foundation

divisions
 Provide greater flexibility in allocation of resources to maximize the funds

related to business and upskilling services
 Improve accountability through intentional increased transparency
 Establish greater advocacy and awareness of the strategic strength creative

partnerships can yield through aligning systems, purpose, talent and
resources

Meeting Packet Page 28



Discussion

Meeting Packet Page 29



Motion
Staff recommendation for approval of CareerSource Central 
Florida's Local Region 12 WIOA Strategic Plan Update for 
2020-2024.

Meeting Packet Page 30

Return to Agenda



CONSORTIUM
DISCUSSION / ACTION

ITEMS 

Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Board Recognition

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consortium 
Consent Agenda

Consortium 
Discussion / Action 
Items

President’s Report

Adjournment of
Consortium

Spotlight Story

Board Consent 
Agenda

Information/
Discussion/
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment of 
Board

Meeting Packet Page 31



Consortium
Vice Chair

Nomination

Meeting Packet Page 32
Agenda Item 6A

Return to Agenda



Approval of
Board

Appointments

Meeting Packet Page 33

Agenda Item 6B



Meeting Packet Page 34



Meeting Packet Page 35



Meeting Packet Page 36



Meeting Packet Page 37



Meeting Packet Page 38



Meeting Packet Page 39

Return to Agenda



Grievance

Meeting Packet Page 40

Agenda Item 6C



Meeting Packet Page 41



Meeting Packet Page 42



Meeting Packet Page 43



Meeting Packet Page 44



Meeting Packet Page 45



Meeting Packet Page 46



Meeting Packet Page 47



Meeting Packet Page 48



Meeting Packet Page 49



Meeting Packet Page 50



Meeting Packet Page 51



Meeting Packet Page 52



Meeting Packet Page 53

Return to Agenda



PRESIDENT’S
REPORT

Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Board Recognition

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consortium 
Consent Agenda

Consortium 
Discussion / Action 
Items

President’s Report

Adjournment of
Consortium

Spotlight Story

Board Consent 
Agenda

Information/
Discussion/
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment of 
Board

Meeting Packet Page 54

Agenda Item 7



CareerSource Central Florida 
Score Card 

Meeting Packet Page 55



Meeting Packet Page 56

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/ccd6ae0d-3216-4319-8958-551276315f7e/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


Meeting Packet Page 57

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/ccd6ae0d-3216-4319-8958-551276315f7e/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


Meeting Packet Page 58



Meeting Packet Page 59

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/ccd6ae0d-3216-4319-8958-551276315f7e/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


Meeting Packet Page 60

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/ccd6ae0d-3216-4319-8958-551276315f7e/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


Meeting Packet Page 61

https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/ccd6ae0d-3216-4319-8958-551276315f7e/?pbi_source=PowerPoint


Meeting Packet Page 62



President & CEO Highlights

Meeting Packet Page 63



64

CSCF Executive Retreat
The CSCF executive team would like to 
thank Jody Wood for her hospitality and 
unwavering support.  This month, Jody 
hosted the executive team at The Attic 
at the beautiful BoardWalk Hotel here at 
Disney. 

The day way filled with collaboration, 
strategic vision, and team building.  We 
were honored to have Daniel Entwistle 
with Curium attend our retreat, as well 
as, Roy Reid who provided deep 
dialogue around The Trust 
Transformation. 

Thank you Jody and all who made the 
day so impactful.

Meeting Packet Page 64



65

Curium & CSCF Future
We are excited to be working alongside Curium, a company who helps organizations discover their 
potential by implementing opportunities that change them for the better.

As we look to the future and build our strategic plan, we are focused on driving strategic initiatives 
that lead to positive change, culture and engagement. 

Through this partnership, Curium is working with our teams and have conducted a company 
healthcheck and will be providing recommendations on areas we can add value and grow in. 

Recommendation Highlights:
• Being brilliant at the basics
• Being focused on customer service and innovation
• Being resilient for future change
• Meet our revenue diversity objective
• Launching our new organizational structure

Meeting Packet Page 65



66

REACH Act Update
Recap: CareerSource Florida is exploring ways to aligning Florida’s 24 local workforce development 
boards and reduce the number of local boards under the Reimagining Education and Career Help 
(REACH) Act and in collaboration with the Governor's REACH Office.

Update: EY is working with CareerSource Florida on Phase Two of the Alignment Evaluation 
currently. To date, more than 650 leaders and stakeholders have participated in engagement sessions 
with EY. CSCF hosted some of these key focus groups to ensure valuable insights and data were 
shared and brought to the table. 

Meeting Packet Page 66



67

CSCF’s FORTE Initiative Reaches A Pinnacle
We are committed to being part of the solution and playing a vital role in our community

Last month, the FORTE program was recognized for two top HR awards:

• HR FL State Council for the Chapter of Excellence Award for Exemplary Achievement

• The Pinnacle Award – SHRM's Top Award

Our efforts included:
• Developed educational tools and trainings for HR

professionals and businesses

• Collaboration between community partners to create a workplace
plan around prevention, awareness, and education

CONGRATULATIONS!

Meeting Packet Page 67



68

Level Up Orlando Gets A Boost
Level Up Orange (ARPA grant) is continuing to help individuals “level up” in neighborhoods with high barriers to 
employment and residents disproportionately affected by COVID-19.

In the first six months, LUO has:

•Reached 17,199 career-seekers (221% of our contracted goal)
•Served 2,294 customers
•Engaged 1,149 in the program through our Coaches, Neighborhood Navigators and outreach
•Enrolled 425 residents in training and internship programs investing more than $1.8 million in their education
•Placed 186 residents in careers paying an average $17.54

Bonus Boost
In October, we were awarded another $5 million to continue our work in Orange County. 

Let’s take a look at our impact…

Meeting Packet Page 68



Video to be played during presentation

Meeting Packet Page 69



70

National Emergency Grant 
Hurricane Ian & COVID-19 Response

When Hurricane Ian devastated communities in our regions and across Florida, CSCF was able to immediately respond with initiatives and 
support for those impacted. CSCF was also able to continue supporting those who continue to face challenges from COVID-19. Highlights 
include:

National Emergency Grant – Hurricane Ian:
• Launched in four counties
• $1.75 million grant
• Since launching more than 240 individuals have expressed interest in

program (120 engaged goal)
o 113 currently eligible
o 90 currently enrolled

• 25 potential worksite opportunities
o 10 finalized
o 4 pending
o 10 potential sites

• Launched a new landing page in Spanish and English to support both NEG
Ian and NEG COVID-19

National Emergency Grant – COVID-19
• To date, we have served 1,636 individuals (2,000 goal)
• Placed 833 individuals

Meeting Packet Page 70



71

Osceola is Growing 
The New Faces of Workforce 

Osceola County is quickly becoming an epicenter for high-growth jobs in emerging regional industries. 
These career paths are giving individuals hope and new and innovative career opportunities like never 
before.  

At the end of our meeting, you’ll be the first to see CSCF’s all-new video, highlighting the region and 
all it has to offer individuals in our community. 

Meeting Packet Page 71

Return to Agenda



Meeting Packet Page 72

Agenda Item 7A



73

Meeting Packet Page 73



Meeting Packet Page 74

Return to Agenda



ADJOURNMENT 
OF CONSORTIUM

Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Board Recognition

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consortium 
Consent Agenda

Consortium 
Discussion / Action 
Items

President’s Report

Adjournment of
Consortium

Spotlight Story

Board Consent 
Agenda

Information/
Discussion/
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment of 
Board

Meeting Packet Page 75

Return to Agenda



SPOTLIGHT
STORY 

Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Board Recognition

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consortium 
Consent Agenda

Consortium 
Discussion / Action 
Items

President’s Report

Adjournment of
Consortium

Spotlight Story

Board Consent 
Agenda

Information/
Discussion/
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment of 
Board

Meeting Packet Page 76



Video to be played during presentation

Meeting Packet Page 77



BOARD
CONSENT AGENDA

Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Board Recognition

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consortium 
Consent Agenda

Consortium 
Discussion / Action 
Items

President’s Report

Adjournment of
Consortium

Spotlight Story

Board Consent 
Agenda

Information/
Discussion/
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment of 
Board

A. Approval of Minutes – 10/6/22 Board Meeting
B. FY 2022-2023 Budget Adjustments (Finance)
C. CSCF New Training Providers (Career Svcs)
D. Amendment to Accounting Policy –

Check Signature Authority (Finance)

Meeting Packet Page 78

Agenda Item 11



Meeting Packet Page 79

Agenda Item 11A



Meeting Packet Page 80



Meeting Packet Page 81



Meeting Packet Page 82

Return to Agenda



FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 BUDGET ADJUSTMENT – 1ST QUARTER

1

Current Revised DIFFERENCE %

Reserves from Prior Year $28,362,798 $27,390,961 ($971,837)
Current Year Funding Allocation $26,409,937 $26,380,026 ($29,911)
Current Year Funding Non-DEO $3,500,000 $--- ($3,500,000)
Orange County – ARPA    $ --- $5,000,000 $5,000,000
NEG – Hurricane Ian   $ --- $1,750,000 $1,750,000
CSF – Single Mothers Initiative $ --- $500,000 $500,000

Available Revenue $58,272,735 $61,020,987 $2,748,252 
Planned Reserves For FY 22 - 23 ($14,272,735) ($16,020,987) ($1,748,252)
Total Budget $44,000,000 $45,000,000 $1,000,000 2.3%

Additional Funding In Process: Amount

Orange County CCC - Youth Initiatives: (12/2022 to 12/2023) $1,200,000

Meeting Packet Page 83

Agenda Item 11B



84

FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 BUDGET ADJUSTMENT – 1ST QUARTER

Original Revenue Adjusted Revenue
Reserves From Prior Year 27,390,961 27,390,961             

Current Year Funding Allocation 29,880,026 33,630,026             
 Award Total  - Available Funds 57,270,987      61,020,987             

LESS planned Carryover For FY 22 - 23 (13,270,987)     (16,020,987)            
Total Available Funds Budgeted 44,000,000 45,000,000             1,000,000$         2.3%

Expenditure Category
 Original 
Budget 

 Proposed Revised 
Budget 

Salaries/Benefits 19,543,000 19,793,000             250,000               

Training Investment 18,085,000 18,835,000             750,000               

Professional Services 950,000 950,000 - 

Outreach 800,000 800,000 - 

Infastructure/Maintenance & Related Cost 2,725,000         2,725,000                - 

IT Cost/Network Expenses 1,452,000         1,452,000                - 

Staff Development & Capacity Building 445,000 445,000 - 

EXPENDITURES 44,000,000 45,000,000             1,000,000           2.3%

Meeting Packet Page 84

Return to Agenda



New Training Provider 
Recommendations

Meeting Packet Page 85

Agenda Item 11C



86

STATE REQUIREMENTS

DEO Administrative Policy 90 sets the requirements for eligible 
training providers. Interested providers must meet: 

Required 
licensure

Commission for Independent Education (CIE) – Private/Public Training providers must be licensed by the 
CIE. Community Based Organizations (CBO’s) must provide occupational license as well as past 
performance of programs.

Location Require a physical location inside the 5-county service area of CSCF

Accessibility Located near public transportation

Length Short-term training - All programs can be completed within a year

All programs 
must lead to job 
titles listed on 
the RDOL

Regional Demand Occupations List (RDOL) - Training programs must lead to jobs that are growing.
The RDOL is an annual list that the state issues for job titles that meet this requirement both at the state 
and regional levels.

Credentials All programs must lead to a credential as defined by WIOA

Wages Training programs provide an opportunity for individuals to enter careers with wages beginning at a 
minimum of $12.00 per hour, with opportunity for career and wage advancement

Meeting Packet Page 86



87

STATE REQUIREMENTS

• Currently local workforce boards manage the process of adding and
removing providers

• DEO and CareerSource Florida are currently drafting policies to
meet federal requirements

• Providers will need to apply via a new state process in the future

• Application will be submitted to the state with the local workforce
board recommendation

• Approved state providers will have 1 year of initial eligibility; recertify
every 2 years to remain on the list

Meeting Packet Page 87



88

NEW TRAINING PROVIDERS 

CSCF received applications from 7 
providers:

• 160 Driving Academy
• Aviation Institute of Maintenance
• Digital Animation & Visual Effects
• Herzing University
• Orlando Medical Institute
• Sunlight Healthcare Academy
• TI Institute

Meeting Packet Page 88



89

ACTION: APPROVAL OF NEW PROVIDERS 

Motion: 
Based on eligibility requirements and local demand, the following providers 
are approved to provide new programming:

Aviation Institute of Maintenance – HVAC EPA

Digital Animation & Visual Effects – Visual Effects

Herzing University – Sterile Processing

Sunlight Academy – Practical Nursing 

Meeting Packet Page 89

Return to Agenda



Meeting Packet Page 90

Agenda Item 11D

Return to Agenda



INFORMATION/
DISCUSSION

ITEMS

Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Board Recognition

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consortium 
Consent Agenda

Consortium 
Discussion / Action 
Items

President’s Report

Adjournment of
Consortium

Spotlight Story

Board Consent 
Agenda

Information/
Discussion/
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment of 
Board

Meeting Packet Page 91



Chair’s Report

Jody Wood

Meeting Packet Page 92



Executive Jody Wood

Audit Sheri Olson

Career Services Andrew Albu

Community Engagement David Sprinkle

Facilities Ad Hoc Matt Walton

Finance Eric Ushkowitz

Governance Richard Sweat

Revenue Diversity & New Markets Eric Jackson

REPORTS BY COMMITTEE CHAIR
Meeting Packet Page 93



Meeting Packet Page 94

Agenda Item 12B 1) a)



Meeting Packet Page 95

Return to Agenda



Meeting Packet Page 96

Agenda Item 12B 3) a) 1.



Meeting Packet Page 97

Return to Agenda



Meeting Packet Page 98

Agenda Item 12B 3) a) 2.



Meeting Packet Page 99

Return to Agenda



INSIGHT

Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Board Recognition

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consortium 
Consent Agenda

Consortium 
Discussion / Action 
Items

President’s Report

Adjournment of
Consortium

Spotlight Story

Board Consent 
Agenda

Information/
Discussion/
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment of 
Board

Meeting Packet Page 100



Meeting Packet Page 101

Agenda Item 13A



Meeting Packet Page 102



Meeting Packet Page 103



Meeting Packet Page 104



Meeting Packet Page 105



Meeting Packet Page 106



Meeting Packet Page 107



Meeting Packet Page 108

Return to Agenda



OTHER 
BUSINESS

Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Board Recognition

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consortium 
Consent Agenda

Consortium 
Discussion / Action 
Items

President’s Report

Adjournment of
Consortium

Spotlight Story

Board Consent 
Agenda

Information/
Discussion/
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment of 
Board

Meeting Packet Page 109



Video to be played during presentation

Meeting Packet Page 110



ADJOURNMENT 
OF BOARD

Meeting Details

Meeting Agenda

Welcome

Board Recognition

Roll Call

Public Comment

Consortium 
Consent Agenda

Consortium 
Discussion / Action 
Items

President’s Report

Adjournment of
Consortium

Spotlight Story

Board Consent 
Agenda

Information/
Discussion/
Action Items

Insight

Other Business

Adjournment of 
Board

Meeting Packet Page 111



THANK YOU!

Meeting Packet Page 112

Return to Agenda


	CONSORTIUM & �CSCF BOARD OF�DIRECTORS�MEETING
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	WELCOME
	Special Thanks�to our Host:
	Special Thanks�to our Host:
	BOARD�RECOGNITION
	Board recognition
	ROLL CALL
	PUBLIC�COMMENT 
	CONSORTIUM�CONSENT �AGENDA 
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	CSCF Strategic Planning �2022-2024
	Strategic Planning Process 
	Common to both Plans 
	Part 1 - CSCF State Required Two-Year Update Plan
	CSCF State Required Two-Year Update – Key Updates
	CSCF State Required Two-Year Update – Key Updates 
	CSCF State Required Two-Year Update – Key Updates 
	CSCF Strategic Plan -  Phase II 
	CSCF Strategic Plan -  Phase II 
	Discussion
	Motion
	CONSORTIUM�DISCUSSION / ACTION�ITEMS 
	Consortium�Vice Chair�Nomination
	Approval of�Board�Appointments
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36
	Slide Number 37
	Slide Number 38
	Slide Number 39
	Grievance
	Slide Number 41
	Slide Number 42
	Slide Number 43
	Slide Number 44
	Slide Number 45
	Slide Number 46
	Slide Number 47
	Slide Number 48
	Slide Number 49
	Slide Number 50
	Slide Number 51
	Slide Number 52
	Slide Number 53
	PRESIDENT’S�REPORT
	CareerSource Central Florida Score Card 
	BRDv_All Served
	BRDv_ All Served -Engaged
	BRDv_Intensive Services
	BRDv_Training
	BRDv_All Placed
	BRDv_Business Served
	Slide Number 62
	President & CEO Highlights
	CSCF Executive Retreat�
	Curium & CSCF Future�
	REACH Act Update�
	CSCF’s FORTE Initiative Reaches A Pinnacle�
	Level Up Orlando Gets A Boost�
	Slide Number 69
	National Emergency Grant �Hurricane Ian & COVID-19 Response�
	Osceola is Growing �The New Faces of Workforce �
	Slide Number 72
	Slide Number 73
	Slide Number 74
	ADJOURNMENT OF CONSORTIUM
	SPOTLIGHT�STORY 
	Slide Number 77
	BOARD�CONSENT AGENDA
	Slide Number 79
	Slide Number 80
	Slide Number 81
	Slide Number 82
	Slide Number 83
	Slide Number 84
	New Training Provider Recommendations
	State Requirements
	State Requirements
	NEW TRAINING PROVIDERS 
	Action: Approval of NEW PROVIDERS 
	Slide Number 90
	INFORMATION/�DISCUSSION�ITEMS
	Chair’s Report
	Slide Number 93
	Slide Number 94
	Slide Number 95
	Slide Number 96
	Slide Number 97
	Slide Number 98
	Slide Number 99
	INSIGHT
	Slide Number 101
	Slide Number 102
	Slide Number 103
	Slide Number 104
	Slide Number 105
	Slide Number 106
	Slide Number 107
	Slide Number 108
	OTHER BUSINESS
	Slide Number 110
	ADJOURNMENT OF BOARD
	THANK YOU!
	Logo-Video to be played at presentation slides for pdf meeting packet.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3

	Budget Slide - clean.pdf
	Slide Number 1

	Board Meetings Details Slide.pdf
	Slide Number 1




